Trisha Lim

<u>hello@trishalim.com</u> - <u>trishalim.com</u> - <u>in/trisha-iean-lim</u> - Lisbon, Portugal

Frontend Engineer who is creative, UX-focused, product-oriented, and willing to wear multiple hats to get the job done. 8 years of industry experience, and 6 years of experience working remotely.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Engineer at Law School Transparency (Remote)

Mar 2022 - Mar 2024

Vue, Laravel, Tailwind, Highcharts, UI/UX design, data visualization

- Lead frontend development and product design
- Full website redesign, including data-heavy pages with numerous tables and charts
- Optimize SEO and increase clicks by 60%
- Backend development using PHP, Laravel

Frontend Engineer at Apolinar (Remote)

Jul 2020 - Dec 2021

React, Next.js, TypeScript, Contentful CMS, Angular, SASS, LESS

Implement mobile-responsive designs for content-based marketing websites in NZ and Australia in various sectors like health, and education

Frontend Engineer at Corebridge (Remote)

May 2019 - Jul 2020

Angular, TypeScript, Scrum

Develop a management tool for printing businesses that calculates costs based on a number of factors like labor, machine, materials, etc.

Full-Stack Engineer at Catapult

Apr 2017 - Mar 2019

Angular, TypeScript, Spring, Java

Develop a single page application for a logistics quote management tool

Firmware Engineer at Lexmark

May 2016 - Mar 2017

C++, Scrum

Develop UI for printers

SKILLS

React, Vue, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind, PHP, Laravel, JSX, Highcharts, Headless UI, Algolia, Angular, MySQL, SASS, Contentful CMS, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Git

EDUCATION

BSc Computer Science, University of San Carlos

2012 - 2016

Cum Laude